

IPM+ Employee Productivity Management Solution

Is your Employee productivity a problem for you?

As a business owner, you know that getting employees to be productive in WFH Scenario is very difficult.

Did you Know?

- About 65% of employees use internet for activities that are non-work related during work hours.
- 48% employees use apps that weren't distributed by their IT department.
- In an 8-hour work day, an average employee is reported as being productive for 2 hours and 53 minutes.
- Companies in US lose > USD 8500 a year on every employee
- Larger the team, more the money you lose.
- Unproductive the work habits will harm your business.
- The Covid-19 crisis has made more than half of the global workforce to work remotely.
- Remote working has necessitated faster adoption of employee monitoring software by companies to boost productivity.

IPM+ employee Productivity Management Solution will help you regain control and enhance your employee productivity to a new level.

- Define employee productivity goals and get to know who exceeded and who fell short of it.
- Report productivity based on the usage of productive and non-productive apps.
- Perform AI enabled screen capturing at random time interval and liveliness detection report when productivity fails below goals.
- Track breaks and generate employee wise report of productive and idle hours.
- Compare managers based on their team productivity.
- Track employee login and logout details.
- Monitor web sites visited by your employees and time spent.

Get total control over what's happening in your organization!

Powerful Reporting to manage Employees/Team performance

<u>Productivity Index and productivity comparisons report</u>

Supervisor / Manager wise productivity index to compare manager performances. Click on supervisor names to see all employees productivity details. Ability to define productivity goals, Red Green report to show who exceeded productivity goals and who fell short of it. Ability for every supervisor to login to the system and manage his / her own teams. Search and Filtering options.

Application Usage Analysis and reporting

Show list of all applications and their usage hours and day wise usage patterns per team member.

Productive Hours report

Employee wise productive and idle hours report, Track breaks taken by employees (Short breaks, 30-60 min breaks, >1-hour breaks etc.), Ability to define productive and nonproductive apps and report productivity based on that.



Login logout / Attendance report

Employee wise login and logout report date wise with search and filtering options

Websites visited Tracking Report

Date wise list of website URLs browsed by employees with search and filtering options

Al driven Screenshots and Liveliness Detection

Employee wise screen grabs at random intervals when productivity falls below set levels.

Webcam based Liveliness detection of user's presence

Policy Compliance

Compliance policies and enforcements, Deviation reporting

Asset Management

Asset inventory, life cycle & cost, 360-degree view and health Management



